

Jacob Paget

From: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 2:52 pm
To: Listed Projects; Meredith Lawry
Cc: Anna Galvin; Avi Holzapfel; Ritesh Chandra; Penny Loomb; Michelle Lewis; Peter Hall (Hauraki); Karen Ismay
Subject: RE: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA362 Tōtara Valley Road Upgrade Project

Kia ora Ollie

We are not aware of any public conservation land involved with this application. We are not aware of any specific grounds for ineligibility of this project.

In respect of fauna values and / or DOC permits required

- The AEE submitted with the application covers relevant impact and suitable mitigation
- No impact expected on anything of relevance from a Biodiversity standpoint provided that the replacement culverts provide for fish passage as specified, and that suitable erosion and sediment controls are in place during earthworks as per the erosion and sediment control plan.
- No specific DOC permit is likely required other than those that may need to be applied for during construction (lizard salvage etc.), covered in the application

In respect of Treaty settlement / redress sites we are not aware of anything relevant to Public Conservation Land (as no PCL is involved). I do not have visibility of other settlements, but note that this is a joint project with Ngati Maru.

Regards

Neil Deans

Advisor – RM Reform

Department of Conservation—*Te Papa Atawhai*

Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143

S 9(2)(a)

www.doc.govt.nz

Conservation leadership for our nature

Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a); Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)
Cc: Anna Galvin S 9(2)(a)
Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA362 Tōtara Valley Road Upgrade Project

Kia ora Neil and Meredith

This listed project application is for FTA362 Tōtara Valley Road Upgrade Project

The application refers to approvals required under the Wildlife Act

Could you please let us know anything you're aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of, or any other issues from DOC perspective?

Could you please provide any feedback by **close of business Monday 17 June 2024**.

Ngā Mihi

Oliver Sangster

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao

s 9(2)(a) | mfe.govt.nz

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.